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Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Central New Mexico Wildfires 

Moratorium Lifted 

21A PR TS (07 12 24) 

 
EffecƟve immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been liŌed and your Property underwriƟng authority is 
now reinstated. 

  

Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program 
Manager and must include a ‘no known loss leƩer’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program 
Manager prior to backdaƟng coverage. 

  

If you have any quesƟons regarding the liŌing of this Moratorium or your underwriƟng authority, please contact your 
Program Manager.  Thank you.  

  

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:57 AM 
Subject: 21 PR TS (06 19 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Central New Mexico Wildfires 

EffecƟve immediately, for the below U.S. zip codes, there is a moratorium on any new business. AddiƟonally, for any 
exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or exisƟng business, underwriters: 

1. Cannot increase limits. 
2. Cannot add new locaƟons. 
3. Cannot make any changes that broaden exisƟng coverage or lower deducƟbles. 

  

Region: State of New Mexico 

1. Zip Codes: 88312, 88345, 88340, 88346, 88341 
  

1. Event:   
Central New Mexico Wildfires 

  
2. Event Details:  

1. The South Fork Fire was discovered at 9 a.m., Monday, June 17, 2024; it is burning on Mescalero 
Tribal land, US Forest Service land and within the areas surrounding Ruidoso. 
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2. Early Tuesday the fire was estimated at 13,921 acres and zero percent containment. Fire activity is 
expected throughout the night due to winds and low relative humidity. Multiple structures are under 
threat, and an unknown number of structures have been lost. 

3. Fire growth has been rapid with extreme fire behavior. Long range spotting and intense heat with 
plume domination. The cause of the fire is under investigation. 

4. A second blaze, the Salt Fire, is also burning on tribal land south of Ruidoso and had scorched 4,876 
acres by Tuesday with zero percent containment 

5. New Mexico Gov. Michelle Lujan Grisham on Tuesday declared a state of emergency in Lincoln 
County and the Mescalero Apache Reservation due to the wildfires 

  

3. Moratorium Duration:  
1. This moratorium will remain in place until further notice 
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4. Map: 

  

 
  
Source:  Incident Status Dashboard (arcgis.com) 
  

 

Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your Program Manager and 
must include a ‘no known loss leƩer’ (signed by the insured) for review and approval by your Program Manager prior to 
backdaƟng coverage. 

  

We thank you for your understanding and cooperaƟon. Further restricƟons may follow depending upon the progress of 
this event.  We will advise you when this suspension is liŌed.  If you have any quesƟons regarding this noƟce, please 
contact your Program Manager.  

  

 


